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Dear Mr Ki.k

Maurice John Kilk w
The Council of the Royal College ofveterinary surgeors

The papers $'hich you filed with the Registry have been referred
to the Acting Regisirar and I m writing to infon you of fte
directions lvhich she has given.

The Reglstrar has decided that the Board does not have
judsdiciion in this instance. The decisions which you de seeking
to challense de decisions by thc Disciplina:/ Committee of the
Royal College not to list for headng your applications for
rcslorElion of the Registcr under section 18 of the Veterinary
Surgeons Act 1966. Appeals to the.ludicial Committee lie where
a djrection has bccn given under section 16 of the Act to renove
a person's ntne lrom the Register not in cascs lvhcre sectior 18
applies.

As you are I believe awde, decislons made unde. section 18 are
susceptible to judicial rcviet but you should not take this letter
as cncouragine you to pursue such a course, particularly



as you are now considerably out of time so to do. I can only
suggest that you seek leeal advice.

I lm sending a copy ofthis letter to Mr Messrs Pemingtons.
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Jackte Ltn&ay
Chief Clerk for the Judicial Committee of the PrilTi Councii
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